

Online Comment

23-07-25

Application Reference:	75111/APP/2025/739
Site Location:	Union Park UP4 NORTH HYDE GARDENS HAYES
Officer:	Michael Briginshaw
Date Entered:	08-04-25
Date Transferred:	08-04-25
Consultee:	Simon Vince
Address of Consultee:	
Reference:	OWPC124039

[Click to view comments and associated attachments/documents](#)

Comments:	Dear Sir/Madam, We have now assessed the above application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no safeguarding objections to the proposed development. However, we would like to draw your attention to the following: Crane Informative Due to the site being within 6km of Heathrow Airport the crane operator is required to submit all crane details such as maximum height, operating radius, name, and phone number of site manager along with installation and dismantling dates to the CAA Airspace Coordination and Obstacle Management Service (ACOMS) system. For notification, please follow the link via CAA website: Crane notification Civil Aviation Authority (caa.co.uk) Once crane notification has been received from the CAA, Heathrow Works Approval Team will assess and issue the necessary crane permit. No cranes should operate on site until a crane permit has been issued. Specific CAA guidance for crane lighting/marking is given in CAP1096: Guidance to crane users on the crane notification process and obstacle lighting and marking (caa.co.uk)
-----------	--
